1476617

To: @rivm.nl
Cc: @rivm.nl]; M@ri\/m.nl]
From:

Sent: Wed 4/28/2021 12:03:37 PM

Subject: FW: update on NICE data application

Received: Wed 4/28/2021 12:03:37 PM

DSA RIVM UMCU _NICE data request draft GR MB RIVM.docx

Hallo,

Hierbij een dataverzoek vanuit het UMCU, dat door en al is goedgekeurd. De DSA wordt
nog gecheckt door de privacy officer, maar zouden jullie dit alvast voor kunnen bereiden, zodat het uitgedraaid kan
worden op moment dat het akkoord is? Mogelijk dat dat deze week nog gebeurt, maar daar heb ik geen zicht op.

* The number of people hospitalized daily, from Feb 27, 2020 until the most recent period available, per FIRST date of admission
into hospital. broken down as follows:

» per age of hospitalized patient —in age bins : 1) ages [0,10), [10,20), [20,30), ....., [80,90), [90+) and 2) separately the age
bins [0,4), [4,12), [12,18), and the rest of the population.

* per province (not the location of admission, but residency of the patient).

Bedankt alvast en groeten,

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:31 AM
@rivm.nl>

erivm.ni>; NN SN @ umutrecht.ni>

Subject: update on NICE data application

Deal‘

do you or have any more requests regarding our NICE application form? We would like to know
when we can get the data.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

From: [INEXECHINN -BEEEN @ (v . >
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:29 PM
To: 5.1.2¢

Cc: 5.1.2e - 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: NICE data application with Appendix C

Lwill orward it to [EEKECH

Best wishes,



1476617

From: [N umcutrecht.nl>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 12:35 PM
To: ] (@rivm nl>

Cc: (@rivm.nl>; ) numcutrecht.nl>

Subject: NICE data application with Appendix C

please find attached the updated draft of the agreement that includes Appendix C.

Kind regards,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, Apnil 21, 2021 12:56 PM
To: !
Cec: B )
Subject: RE: NICE data application

ivin.nl>

Appendix C should include information on measures taken to ensure that only authorized personnel will have access
to the data (e.g. UMCU general measures, and password protected files), and to ensure that data cannot be stolen
or stored somewhere else, whether and how back-ups are made, that RIVM will be informed in case a breach
occurs, etc.

Clause 3.9 does not mean that the data cannot be published with the paper, but that RIVM is informed about what
will be published and consents to it. It's an extra check.

Hope this is clear.

Best wishes,

Sent: Wednesday. Apri 021 8:18 AM



1476617
size  [§ s12e  [QENNRNEH  si2e R sie  [QIRGERCESHENS

Subject: Re: NICE data application

Dear [EXEN

I have checked with the ICT department but they are also not sure which details you want to be included exactly in
the Appendix C. Can you please clarify?

Kind regards,

From: ivim.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:41:24 PM
To: :
Cc: 5. 1,2 = 5.1.2e

Subject: RE: NICE data application

Please find attached the document with proposed changes. If you can check those and add details on appendix C, I

will send to | EEE i mediately afterwards.

Best wishes,

From: 5.1.2e

umcutrecht.nl>
rivm.nl>;

) <IN @ cutrechtnl>

Subject: RE: NICE data application

Dear 5.1.2e

I haven't heard back, let me check!

Best wishes,



1476617

From: [ESESE
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:37 AM
To: <

Ce: < ivim.nl>; ) umcutrecht.nl>

Subject: Re: NICE data application

De

@umcutrecht.nl>

1s there any update regarding our application? As 1t is necessary for our ongoing work on COVID-19, we of course would
like that the data-sharing agreement is formalized as soon as possible. Please let me know whether I need to do something
else [or our application and, if you have any insight, when we will get the data.

Kind regards,

De informatie opgenomen in dit bericht kan vertrouwelijk zijn en is uitsluitend bestemd voor de geadresseerde. Indien u dit bericht onterecht ontvangt, wordf u verzocht de inhoud
niet te gebruiken en de afzender direct te informeren door het bericht te reiourneren. Het Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht is een publiekrechtelijke rechtspersoon in de zin
van de W HW (Wet Hoger Onderwijs en Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek) en staat geregistreerd bjj de Kamer van Koophande! voor Midden-Nederland onder nr 302441397

Denk s.v.p aan het milieu voor u deze e-mail afdrukt.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended exciusively for the addressee. If you receive this message unintentionally, please do not use the contents but
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. University Medical Center Utrecht is a legal person by public law and is registered at the Chamber of Commerce for Midden-
Nederland under no. 30244197

Please consider the environment before prinfing this e-mail.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



